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January 24, 2012

Susan Cowart

Environmental and Natural Resources Division
Directorate of Public Works IMSE-RCK-PWE, Bldg 1121
Fort Rucker, Alabama 36362

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: RCRA Facility Investigation (RFI) Work Plan Final Revision
I for FTRU-001, FTRU-003, and FTRU-004, Fort Rucker, dated December 6, 201 1
Fort Rucker, Dale County, Alabama
EPA ID No: AL6 210 020 776

Deat Mrs. Cowart,

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has completed the
review of the RFI Work Plan Final Revision 1 for FTRU-001, FTRU-003, and FTRU-004. Based upon
this review, the Department has determined that the Work Plan is complete and hereby approved for
immediate implementation. Ft. Rucker should proceed with the work and submit a report to the
Department for review in accordance with the approved schedule included with the Work Plan.

'If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Colin Mitchell of the

Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch at 334-271-7967 or via e-mail at cjmitchell{@adem.state.al.us.

Sincerely,

Stephen A. Cobb, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
l.and Division

SAC/TPS/CIM/mal

Cc: William Woodall, USACE Mobile
Dennis Mayton, USACE Mobile
Mark Sherrill, CH2M HILL
Director, RCRA Division, USEPA Region 4
Karen Knight, USEPA Region 4 (via email)
Kim Gates, USEPA Region 4 (via email)
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